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1909 grandstand, n.d. Note timber paling fence to oval, and fenced off area at

right.

Source: Stonnington Local History Collection

Figure
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Another view of the 1909 Grandstand, n.d. Note what appears to be an

enclosed (cyclone wire?) players race at right, timber bench seating, and steel

and cyclone wire fencing to oval.

Source: Ray Ryan

Few improvements or alterations were made at Toorak Park during the World War Two

period. In 1942 and 1943, St Kilda Football Club temporarily relocated to the facility, as the

military had taken over their home ground at Junction Oval. The ground in 1945 is

illustrated in the aerial image at Figure 8.

In the mid-1960s, however, the Prahran City Council significantly upgraded facilities at

Toorak Park. By this time, the old 1909 grandstand was in dire need of extensive repairs,

and was regarded as too small. At a cost of $100,000, the old stand was levelled and

replaced by the current Charles Lux Stand, erected largely on the same site (see Figure 25).

The new stand was designed by architects, George Campbell and Associates, and named

after the then president of the Prahran Football Club (1964-68) and Prahran councillor and

future mayor (1968-69) (see Figure 9).

The new pavilion opened in April 1967; an electric siren was also installed which replaced a

bell that had been rung at every football game from as far back as 1913.19 Additional

ground (and spectator) improvements of this era included the open stand constructed along

the west side of the ground, to shelter spectators (see Figure 32).

In 1972, one of Toorak Park’s biggest crowds assembled when 15,000 spectators watched

the VFA grand final between Caulfield and Geelong West. In reflecting on the match, one

reporter noted that ‘while such an attendance would have made for a squeeze, Toorak Park’s

sheltered area and banked terrace, all within arm’s length of the fence, suggest that it’s

almost the prefect spectator’s ground.’20

In the early 1970s, four light towers were installed, as a means of facilitating evening use of

the ground. The towers allowed night games and practice to occur and were an unusual

addition for the period in that very few municipal cricket or football grounds had such

facilities. Toorak Park also subsequently became the venue for night time baseball (for

approximately two years). To accommodate the new game, a large net was erected near the

western boundary of the oval so as to protect spectators from wayward balls and long range

hits.21

In c.1970, the current scoreboard was installed, immediately to the north of the previous

scoreboard and near the site of the caretaker’s cottage; the new facility was elevated with a

toilet and storage complex below (see Figure 37). The new board allowed for advertising

and sponsorship.22

Cricket & Football Clubs

The Prahran Cricket Club has been a significant club in Victorian, and Australian, cricketing

history. Many important players, at both Sheffield Shield and national level, have been

associated with the club, including Jack Ellis, Clarrie Grimmett, Gerald Healy, Sam Loxton

and Dav Whatmore.23

The Prahran Football Club, for a long period, was also a key member of the VFA. Moreover,

the VFA used Toorak Park as one of its more important venues, including playing first

division finals and grand finals at the ground in the 1930s, and second division finals in the

1960s through to the 1980s. The ground was popular with football fans, due to its central

location and crowd facilities.24
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1945 aerial photograph, showing 1909 Pavilion and 1920s Cricket Pavilion at top

left of oval, and Victory Square development at right.

Source: Land Victoria
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Scoreboard located on embankment, at south-east corner of ground, 1966

(preceded current scoreboard).

Source: Ray Ryan

[image: image5.emf]
Oblique aerial view of ground, post installation of light towers in the 1970s; note

Charles Lux Stand at centre left, and adjacent light tower.

Source: David Jukes
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The oval, looking towards the c.1970 scoreboard, with 1970s light towers to left

and right.
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The oval, with the Charles Lux Stand at right of picture, Cricket Pavilion at

centre, and open stand at left. The St Alban’s Anglican Church is at left

background.
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Northern goalposts and outer.
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Southern goalposts and outer, with c.1970 scoreboard at left and light tower at

right.
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1925 Cricket Pavilion. The late 1920s umpire’s room and scorer’s box addition is

to the left of the main pavilion building.
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Umpires’ and scorers’ box, with single storey red brick addition at left.
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1967 Charles Lux Stand: view of east elevation and basic structural frame.
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Charles Lux Stand: rear (Orrong Road) view showing original TOORAK PARK

signage and flagpoles.
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rear concourse

and roof cantilever over seating deck (right).
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Ground floor social club room
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Open stand on west side of ground, constructed late 1960s.
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Rear of open stand, viewed from Orrong Road.
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c.1970 scoreboard
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Variety of fencing and walls evident on Orrong Road.
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Peppercorn and Moreton Bay Fig trees at south-west corner of Toorak Park.

